Julio S. Sandoval

720-828-0308 juliossandoval@gmail.com

Profile

As an experienced photojournalist, I produce human interest stories that aim to deliver a positive message to readers and viewers.

Emmy Award-winning photojournalist with a demonstrated history of working in the broadcast media industry for more than 30 years, experience in live television production and producing commercials for clients within the state.

Vast knowledge in Adobe Premiere, Photoshop and Lightroom graphics, landscape nature videography and photography.

Thirty plus years of experience as a Photojournalist / Videographer / Editor / Still Photographer in production and news field.

Knowledge in editing software at Adobe Suite and Final Cut.

Knowledge on Canon, Sony, Panasonic, JVC and DSLR cameras and studio lighting.

- 3 Sun Coast Emmy Awards (2008-2010)
- 13 Regionals Heartland Emmy Awards (2011-2022)
- 2 CBA (Colorado Broadcasters Association) Excellence Awards

Bilingual English and Spanish

Experience

SENIOR PHOTOJOURNALIST AT ROCKY MOUNTAIN PBS. DENVER, CO. APRIL 2020 TO MARCH 2024
Photojournalist for Colorado Voices and Colorado Experience and daily coverage.

,

Filming, editing and some writing on stories for the website and socials platforms.

Working with the content team for daily research of stories.

Ensure equipment is in order and is functional.

NEWS EDITOR AND PHOTOGRAPHER AT 9 NEWS KUSA, DENVER, CO.

JANUARY - DECEMBER 2019

Edited and filmed on Live shots at morning shows.

Edited 5 daily news show

Filmed storytelling content for the weekend news shows

Filmed morning live shots and news coverage.

CHIEF PHOTOGRAPHER AT UNIVISION COLORADO. DENVER, CO.

2011 TO 2018

Supervised daily content, the videographers team and editors for all the daily news cast.

Was In charge of special coverage for our newscast

Was in charge of special projects content

Maintained news vehicles and live trucks

Maintained news equipment.

Created commercials for local clients

Worked on political campaigns

Produced graphic designs on Photoshop

NEWS EDITOR AND VIDEOGRAPHER AT NBC 6 / TELEMUNDO 51, MIRAMAR, FL.

2001 TO 2011

Worked on daily newscast as a main editor

Reported visual stories for the weekend newscast

Was in charge editing special series and special projects

NEWS CAMERAMAN AT CNN BUENOS AIRES BUREAU, ARGENTINA.

1997-2000

COVERED MOST OF SOUTH AMERICAN AND LATIN AMERICA POLITIC STORIES.

CHIEF NEWS EDITOR AND WEEKEND PHOTOGRAPHER AT WCIX / WFOR NEWS 4, MIAMI, FL.

1989 TO 1997

Edited and supervised the editing department

Covered stories for our weekend news show.

Education

O.M.N.I.A Film Institute Bachelor degree , Film Director, Buenos Aires, Argentina.

1986 to 1988

Photography Science at Art Institute in Fort Lauderdale, Fl.

2008 to 2010

References

Kelly Flink

Special Project Content Director at Rocky Mountain PBS (720) 335-4158

Angela Potter

Executive Recruiter / Account manager at Manpower Group (720) 305-8084

Brad Haug

Director of Programming at Rocky Mountain PBS (720) 879-4614